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Sent: 13 October 2021 22:01
To: _WEB_Planning
Subject: [External] FW: S.21/2077/HHOLD Returned Invalid Application
Attachments: M_A_J_130 - elevations and floor plan.pdf; M_A_J_120 - block plan.pdf; M_A_J_110_

1 - location plan.jpg; SITE PLAN.PDF; Application for Planning Permission.pdf

Categories:

Further to our previous conversations I am very hopeful that I have now attached everything you need to process
my retrospective planning application.  However, please let me know if I have missed anything or you need any
further information.

If your colleagues want to contact me regarding payment my details are

Very many thanks for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Majutora, Longney, Gloucester  GL2 3SJ

-----Original Message-----
From: planning@stroud.gov.uk [mailto:planning@stroud.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 September 2021 16:15
T
Subject: S.21/2077/HHOLD Returned Invalid Application

Please find attached letter in regards to S.21/2077/HHOLD

If you are unable to open the PDF attachment please tell us by replying to this email.

Regards

Planning Technical Team

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or
storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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